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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

FW: ADA 
4 messages

Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com> Thu, Sep 21, 2017 at 3:18 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Kevin Bosworth <kmbosworth@gmail.com>

Good afternoon Jeanie: 

Attached is DSI's ADA information.  Please let me know if you need anything 
else. 

Thanks, 

Patricia A Watson, 
V.P. Self Storage Buildings & 
Custom Engineered Buildings 
Flexospan Steel Buildings, Inc. 
P.O. Box 515 
Sandy Lake, PA.  16145 
800-245-0396 
724-376-3864 Fax 
pwatson@flexospan.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: sales@flexospan.com [mailto:sales@flexospan.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:50 PM 
To: Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com> 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP11860C" (C4040). 

Scan Date: 09.21.2017 14:49:35 (-0400) 
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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 3:22 PM
To: Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com>
Cc: Kevin Bosworth <kmbosworth@gmail.com>

 Hi Pat,

Thanks for the door design information, I just emailed Kevin and mentioned that the rope pull down will also need to
have a loop handle so as not to require pinching to operate. Is this feature something that comes standard with the door,
does the manufacturer provide this?

Thanks,
Jeanie 

Jeanie Bourke 

Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

Team Leader 

City of Portland 
Permitting and Inspections Department 
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mailto:pwatson@flexospan.com
mailto:sales@flexospan.com
mailto:sales@flexospan.com
mailto:pwatson@flexospan.com
mailto:sales@flexospan.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=dfc2df0237&view=att&th=15ea5e0d32cad813&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


9/26/2017 City of Portland Mail - FW: ADA

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=dfc2df0237&jsver=EaIL6uzdl9M.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15ebea9d7f2d9c9d&siml=15ea5e0d32cad8… 2/3

389 Congress St. Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
jmb@portlandmaine.gov 
(207)874-8715 
[Quoted text hidden]

Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com> Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 3:36 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Jeanie:  Yes the door company does supply this for the handicap units.

 

 

 

Patricia A Watson,

V.P. Self Storage Buildings &

Custom Engineered Buildings

Flexospan Steel Buildings, Inc.

P.O. Box 515

Sandy Lake, PA.  16145

800-245-0396

724-376-3864 Fax

pwatson@flexospan.com

 

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:23 PM 
To: Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com> 
Cc: Kevin Bosworth <kmbosworth@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: ADA

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 10:49 AM
To: Pat Watson <pwatson@flexospan.com>

Ok, thanks Pat.

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
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